ADDLETHORPE PARISH COUNCIL

Tuesday 10th October 2023 at 19.30 hours at St Peter's Main Hall, High Street, Ingoldmells

Prior to the meeting there was a Public Forum commenced at 19.30 hours.

During the first 15 minutes, members of the public could ask questions or make short statements to the Council.

The Council meeting commenced at 19.45 hours or at the closure of the public forum – whichever is the sooner.

Signed: *Alan Vassar* Alan Vassar – Clerk to the Council Dated 2nd October 2023

Public Forum:

The overwhelming sentiment of the Public Forum was that Addlethorpe and Ingoldmells must not be merged as a result of development. There are over 105 signatures on the petition to be sent to the Government Inspectorate demanding an open meeting to object to the application for the caravan site.

Addlethorpe classed in the Local Plan (ELDC) as a 'Medium Village' but it is not. It is a small village and this is very important to residents.

The local Plan needs to change to accept that Addlethorpe is designated as such, but no alterations are expected to take place for 2 years at least, during which time, the village will be vulnerable to other caravan site applications.

Noise nuisance from the Stadium has been noted and ELDC have been informed.

The disputed footpath was discussed and nothing further can be done now as the matter is in the hands of LCC.

MINUTES

	<u>.</u>
107	Chairman's welcome

- 108 Apologies for absence Cllr Davie (LCC and ELDC)
- To receive any declarations of interest in accordance with the Localism Act 2011 and to consider any requests for dispensation.
- To confirm the notes of the Parish Council meeting held on the 12th September 2023 as true records of the decisions made.

 Accepted and approved
- 111 To receive reports from outside bodies and other meetings
 - a. To receive reports from LCC and ELDC

No one present

b. Other Councillors reports from external meetings.

Letter sent to LCC re: definitive footpath and new 1922 notes to be included. Letter sent to Robert Barlow of ELDC about Gypsy encampment – and police informed, Likely they will be gone by Sunday as probably here to attend the funeral of local resident.

Letter approved for distribution to local residents re: Neighbourhood Plan. Grassroot funding – up to £25000 grants available for Parish Councils. Can apply for any type of physical requirement and available until next year. Needs to be on the next Agenda.

Approach needs to be made to Cllr Davie re: Councillors Grant from ELDC. £1000 for LED lights for Xmas/Easter etc in the church grounds. Clerk to ask.

c. To co-opt onto Council new applicant – Carole Clarke So approved

112 Planning

To receive any updates and discuss any old or new applications.

- a. S/002/01882/23 The Elms Caravan Park and Fishing Lakes Orby Rd Addlethorpe Hybrid application for full planning permission for change of use of land for the siting of 17 static caravans with associated access and car parking arrangements, biodiversity enhancement areas and landscaping, and outline erection of a new café/coffee shop building (means of access to be considered). Submitted 29th Sept 2023
- b. Letter request for Public Hearing Copy to be forwarded on
- c. Letter to LCC re request for definitive footpath priority processing Letter to be forwarded on
- 113 Clerks report on matters outstanding.
 - a. Update on Neighbourhood Plan

Letters to be issued to local population informing them of the intention to have a Neighbourhood Plan and ask for their involvement.

b. UKSPF Grassroot funding

To be put on the next Agenda

d. Bus shelter

Funding to be chased - Clerk

e. Responsibility for trees

Letter to be written to Diocese stating that as far as Addlethorpe PC is concerned – the trees in the Churchyard are not our concern and that we upkeep the church and not the trees.

f. Replacement bin for village green

Application to be sent in

114 September Inspection Report

So noted and approved and appreciation extended to Carole Clarke for her diligence. The only issue notes was the footpath that had been ploughed over although can still walk/pass over with minimal difficulty.

- 115 Financial matters
 - a. Outstanding cheques

Welton Garden Services for £96.00

British Legion for poppy wreath - £30 including a £5 donation

b. Sept pay for Clerk

£264 for wages and £140.49 for expenses (3 months)

116 To confirm the time and date of the next meeting – 19.30 hours Tuesday 14th November 2023 at the Small Hall St Peters Hall, High St., Ingoldmells

AOB – items to be considered at the next meeting:

Village signs
Community Action Group
Grassroot Funding
Funding of Bus Shelter
Neighbourhood plan
Bin Replacement
Responsibility for trees